



PAUL KIDMAN BDS MJDF RCS (Eng) CUBS

Dentist in General Practice

GDC No.73034

PROFILE

I provide an empathic, gentle and professional approach to dentistry with over 27 years' experience treating adults and children of all ages in private practice and previously within the NHS.

I completed the Cardiff University Bond Solon Expert Witness Civil Certificate in 2023. I feel these continuing years of experience can be put to further good use assisting patients and dentists needing advice and facing legal challenges.

Within my general practice I focus on providing comprehensive, ethical and predictable dentistry to maintain healthy teeth and gums creating a functional dentition for life.

I am also Denplan Excel accredited and have regular assessments to maintain this standard. I have an ongoing investment in postgraduate education from leading educators in the UK and worldwide.

CONTACT

Phone: 07968124041

Email: paulkidmanew@gmail.com

Website: www.bckhouse.co.uk



EDUCATION

- | | |
|-----------|---|
| 2023 | Cardiff University Bond Solon (CUBS)
Expert Witness Civil Certificate |
| 2014 | Royal College of Surgeons England,
Member of the Joint Dental Faculties |
| 1997-1998 | Regional Postgraduate Training Centre, City Hospital,
Birmingham Voluntary Vocational Training Program |
| 1992-1997 | University of Birmingham Bachelor of Dental Surgery |

WORK EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|--------------------|--|
| July 2012-present | Buckingham House Dental Surgery Malvern.
Associate GDP and Denplan Excel Accredited.
Exclusively Private dentistry |
| Feb 2008-June 2012 | Evesham Dental Health Team, Evesham
Associate GDP providing Private and NHS
(children only) dentistry |
| Mar 2007-Mar 2008 | Oasis Dental Care, Gloucester
Associate GDP providing Private, Denplan and
NHS dentistry 1 day per week |
| Jan 2006-2010 | Oasis Dental Care, St Johns Worcester
Associate GDP providing Private, Denplan and
NHS (children only) dentistry |
| Aug 1997-Dec 2005 | Shrawley House Dental Practice, Malvern.
GDP offering NHS, Private and Denplan |

MEMBERSHIPS

- MCGDent Full Member of College of General Dentistry
- BSP Member British Society of Periodontology
- GID Gloucester Independent Dentists Postgraduate Education
- BDA British Dental Association

SERVICES

- Condition and Prognosis Reporting
in England and Wales